POLICE DEPARTMENT, COUNTY OF SUFFOLK, NEW YORK

INTERNAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Ryan Defelippis, PRS DATE: 5/7/21
Public Information Bureau
FROM: Kathleen Bleck, SRA COPY TO:

Command 5210
SUBJECT: Motor Vehicle Crash Statistics

This internal correspondence is in response to the email request from Sofia Oakley for the
number of motor vehicle crashes, including any pedestrian fatalities, occurring from Burlington at
196 East Main Street to the YMCA at 255 West Main Street, in the village of Patchogue, for the
time period 4/20/15 through 4/20/21.

Attached is a summary report containing the number of crashes reported to the
Department as occurring on the aforementioned stretch of roadway in Patchogue, broken down by
MVA, MVA Injury, Leaving the Scene and Leaving the Scene Injury, for the time period 4/20/15
through 4/20/21. Please note that there were no pedestrian fatal crashes or any fatal crashes that
occurred on this stretch of roadway for the aforementioned time period.

The statistical data contained herein has been received from several departmental
databases. Although perfect certainty in statistical reporting is a goal, it should be understood
that the data is merely a snapshot of case status and disposition on the day the data is compiled.
Cases constantly undergo reclassification. Laws change as do reporting procedures, thus there
may be discrepancies in the data presented herein as time progresses.

At bl o
Kathleen Bleck

Senior Research Analyst
Research & Development Section

PDCS-2042
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